College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent
Date: September 11, 2019

Subject: Interlocal Agreement — Lovejoy ISD
Agenda Item: 1-4.

BACKGROUND

College Station Independent School District (CSISD) and Lovejoy Independent School District
(LISD), both governmental entities, wish to enter into an Interlocal Agreement to purchase
various goods and services commonly utilized by each entity. Participation in this interlocal
agreement will be highly beneficial to the taxpayers of the CSISD and LISD through the anticipated
savings to be realized and may be terminated by any party upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other participating entity.

It is the recommendation of Carmella Shafer, Director of Purchasing, that College Station ISD
approve the resolution authorizing an Interlocal Agreement with Lovejoy ISD for the
procurement of goods and services.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of the College Station Independent School District
approve the attached resolution authorizing an Interlocal Agreement with Lovejoy ISD for the
procurement of goods and services.
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